

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 24th Feb 2016 - Page 1 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   Agenda   


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & 
Appointments 


Approval 


2.2. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
SCCCE 


Executive session between the public school employer and 
its designated representative, Molly Parks, for the purpose 
of giving direction and update regarding negotiations with 
the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 


2.3. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
GSCFT 


Executive session between the public school employer and 
its designated representative, Molly Parks, for the purpose 
of giving direction and update regarding negotiations with 
the GSCFT for 2015-16 and 2016-17. 


2.4. Meet and Confer – Confidential Unit The Superintendent will discuss the Confidential Unit 
agreement. 


2.5. Liability Claim #519904: (Govt. Code 
54956.95) Claimant: Alice Daubenbis vs. 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


Claimant: Alice Daubenbis 


Agency Claimed Against: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Trustees must report out either "Accept" or "Reject" in Open 
Session 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 


 


3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


1 of 172







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 24th Feb 2016 - Page 2 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to respond or comment 
on Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 


 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
February 10, 2016 


Approval 


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated Approval as submitted. 


8.1.2.  Personnel – Classified Actions Approval as submitted. 


8.1.3. Purchase Orders Approval as submitted. 


8.1.4. Warrant Register Approval as submitted. 


2 of 172







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 24th Feb 2016 - Page 3 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.5. Budget Transfers Approval as submitted. 


8.1.6. Gifts Acceptance. 


8.1.7. Out of State Field Trip: AFE-Ashland, OR 
Shakespeare Festival 


Approval 


8.1.8. Job Descriptions: Co-Directors Elementary 
& Secondary Curriculum, Assessment & 
Intervention 


Recommendation: Approve for first and/or final reading. 


8.1.9. School Accountability Report Cards 
(SARC) Approvals 


Recommendation: Approve the 2014-2015 School 


Accountability Report Cards (SARCs) for district schools. 


8.1.10. Contracts and Consultant Service 
Agreements 


Recommendation: Ratify agreement executed pursuant to 
Board Policy 3300. 


8.1.11. Qualified School Construction Bond project 
audit for B40 MS 


Recommendation: Approve Qualified School Construction 
Bond (QSCB) Project Audit for Branciforte Middle School. 


8.1.12. Resolution 27-15-16 In Support of Prop. 30 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution 27-15-16 in support 
of the Proposition 30 Extension the “Children’s Education 
and Health Care Protection Act of 2016”. 


8.1.13. Resolution 28-15-16 in Support of the 
Libraries Measure on the June, 2016 Ballot 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 28-15-16 in support 
of the June, 2016 ballot measure to support libraries 
facilities. 


8.1.14. Disposition of Surplus Property Approval 


   


8.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


8.2.1. Report of Closed Session Actions  


   


8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or 
Discussed 


 


8.3.1. Staff Report: Advancement Via Individual 
Determination (AVID) Report 


There are AVID programs in all five of our comprehensive 
secondary schools. Since its inception in 2008, our AVID 
programs have increased in size and improved in quality. 


8.3.2. Staff Report: Personnel Commission 
Report 


Staff will present the annual report of Personnel 
Commission activities which shall be submitted to the Board 
of Education. 


3 of 172







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 24th Feb 2016 - Page 4 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.3. New Business: Educator Effectiveness 
Funding Grant 


Recommendation: Approve the funding plan for the 
Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant (EEFG). 


8.3.4. New Business: Resolution 29-15-16 
Authorizing Transfer of Funds for Capital 
Outlay Projects 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 29-15-16 authorizing 
the transfer of funds to the Special Reserve Fund for Capital 
Outlay Projects. 


8.3.5. New Business: Resolution 30-15-16 for 
Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of 
Services 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 30-15-16.  Pursuant 
to Education Code Section 44949 and 44955, the Board of 
Education is advised to reduce or discontinue K-12 
particular kinds of service for the 2016-2017 school year. 


8.3.6. New Business: Resolution 31-15-16 for 
Non-Re-election of Certain Probationary 
Certificated Employees 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution #31-15-16,         
Non-Re-Election of Certain Probationary Certificated 
Employees. 


8.3.7 New Business: California School Boards 
Association Delegate Assembly Election 


Recommendation: Action as appropriate.  Board Members 
may vote for two candidates to represent Subregion 9A in 
the CSBA Delegate Assembly. 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


11. Reconvene to Closed Session  


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 


4 of 172



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 24th Feb 2016 - Page 5 of 5 


1. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old 
San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Annual Board of Education Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
 
 


5 of 172







 


 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
February 10, 2016 


 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:33 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
Soquel High School teachers Ferejohn and Miranda advocated for unpaid leave requests for teachers.  SCCCE 
Chief Negotiator Brown reported that bargaining unit felt their last meeting time was insufficient to study the 
proposal submitted by Administration and come to an agreement.  The Team is hoping for a positive outcome 
at the meeting on February 12. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:38 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Student Representative Ella Carroll, Santa Cruz High School 
 
Absent:  Student Representative Aren Pageler, Harbor High School 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting/Governance Session of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
GSCFT Representative Carlson reported that there will be an effort to renew and extend Proposition 30 for 12 
years.  The new measure will not be a sales tax, it will be income-based.  89% of the revenues will go to K-12 


6 of 172







 


 


districts and 11% to Community Colleges.  The GSCFT will bring a draft for a resolution of support for this 
measure to Board President Thompson.  Santa Cruz High School Science Teacher Falls reported the 
department had sent a letter to the Trustees and the Superintendent regarding the dire state of science 
budgets at this site.  New funding has been made available since the letter was written, and the teachers are 
grateful for the support, but wish to reiterate that one-time money is not the answer to this problem.  Santa 
Cruz High School Program Account Specialist Brown voiced her support for increased funding for the Science 
Department.  Community supporter Dr. Jim Logsdon distributed a flyer announcing the 2016 Cabrillo 
Advancement Program (CAP) Awards Ceremony on March 1, 2016.  The ceremony will honor CAP alumni 
Monica Velasco, a former Mission Hill Middle School student.   Dr. Logsdon is proud to be a supporter of CAP.  
Santa Cruz High School Cardinal Club President Ron Esche and parents Karen Esche and Norma Gonzalez 
expressed deep concerns regarding a coach at the school.  Superintendent Munro reported that the district 
will conduct a full investigation, and, while Santa Cruz City Schools takes parent concerns very seriously, the 
Superintendent asked that personnel matters be brought to the district office and not to a public meeting.    
Joe Williams, speaking on behalf of himself and informally representing the Resource Center for Nonviolence,   
expressed concerns regarding military recruitments on school campuses.  Mr. Williams would be pleased to 
present opposing views and information to students.  April Burns, who counsels military personnel and their 
families, stated that most of the young adults she sees are completely unprepared for the reality of life in the 
armed forces due to the misinformation presented by recruiters.  Ms. Burns asked the district to monitor the 
information that recruiters provide to students.  Retired SCCS educator Noreen Winkler continues to work on 
behalf of students, and will continue to monitor the release of directory information.  Barrios Unidos 
Counselor Irene O’Connell, who volunteers two days a week at Santa Cruz High School, introduced herself to 
the Trustees.  Ms. O’Connell looks forward to continuing to engage with staff and be a mentor and a resource 
for students. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S AND STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORTS 
Superintendent’s Report 
Facilities Master Planning Community Meetings continue this week and about 56 parents have participated in 
discussions.  Emails have been received from folks unable to attend.  The meeting originally scheduled for 
February 9th at Gault Elementary was rescheduled to February 16th, in order to give folks the opportunity to 
see El Sistema perform during the Santa Cruz Warriors Basketball game halftime on February 9.  Next steps 
will include a parent survey to develop priorities.  The Superintendent attended the annual Superintendent’s 
Symposium in Monterey to receive legal updates, participate in workshops and share best practices in district 
leadership.  Time with county colleagues was especially appreciated.  Cabrillo College, the Mexican Consulate, 
The County Office of Education and Santa Cruz City Schools jointly sponsored the 6th annual Latino Role 
Models Conference on January 30th at the Crocker Theater on the Cabrillo campus.  You will hear more on this 
event later in the meeting.   Superintendent Munro met with the Santa Cruz/Live Oak Youth Violence 
Prevention Initiative Director Sarah Emmert to discuss work meetings progress.  Board Member Thompson 
and Student Services Director Brown are work group participants and most of the recommendations are 
aligned directly with the work that Santa Cruz City Schools is doing to create safe, supportive, engaging schools 
for students.  Superintendent Munro, Ms. Meeker and Ms. Brown met with Chief Vogel and other SCPD 
leaders and Chief Deputy District Attorney Rob Wade to discuss cyber safety issues.  Feb. 11 and Feb. 17, 
Officer Brett Northrup will be providing cyber safety classes for parents at Santa Cruz High School and 
Branciforte Middle School.  Last Thursday, we had an excellent Response to Intervention district wide work 
day with site leaders, RtI Coordinators, teacher coaches and counselors.  The Superintendent participated at 
the COE on the Leadership Santa Cruz panel.  Community leaders asked questions about Common Core, 
Facilities, School Safety, Local Control Accountability Plan and more.   Superintendent Munro and Live Oak 


7 of 172







 


 


Superintendent Taylor met with County Superintendent Watkins to discuss regional SELPA programs and 
efforts to provide the best programming while strategically allocating resources. 
 
Student Representative’s Report 
Student Representative Carroll reported that everyone had survived “finals” and new classes are fun and 
engaging.  Folks are eagerly anticipating the opening of the Spring Musical in about 1 ½ weeks.  There was 
discussion on campus today regarding the recent security restrictions of youtube.com resulting from Google's 
new restrictive mode and the district’s content filter settings.  Folks are working around the damage to the 
ceiling caused by recent rains.  In Economics class today, there was a lively discussion about how students 
would enact public good on campus.  There will be a Circle of Friends meeting at Santa Cruz High School on 
February 12 in the quad.  Free Speech Fridays will resume at Santa Cruz High School on the front steps this 
spring. 
   


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx is pleased to hear about the Santa Cruz Police Department Cyber Safety 
presentations at Santa Cruz City Schools.  The Technology Task Force will meet on February 9th @ 5:30 p.m. in 
the Branciforte Middle School Innovation Center. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados attended the January 21st DELAC meeting.  There were approximately 30 
parents and the conversation was very engaged.  Letters from those unable to attend were received as well.  
This is wonderful feedback from our community.  Dr. Perez-Granados attended the Harbor High School Master 
Plan Facilities Meeting and it was great to think outside the box and thing big. 
 
Board Member Shonick reported that one of the important developments for the district is the opportunity 
for the Trustees to consistently hear from educators.  I am pleased to welcome Gino Raugi and David Norman 
this evening – it is exciting for me to see teachers in the audience.   
 
Board Member Threet attended several of the Community Master Plan Facilities Meetings and it is wonderful 
to imagine both the immediate and the outlying future for our students and schools.  Ms. Threet thanked 
Principal Hernandez for the tour of Gault Elementary School yesterday – I was able to observe some special 
curriculum.  Trustee Threet asked for details on how the supply funds approved by the Board in December 
were distributed to the secondary sites.  Ms. Threet would also like to know the total cost of providing the 
augmented supply funds in order to prepare for budget development – elementary vs. secondary.  When the 
Trustees hear the spring report on Athletics, Board Member Threet would like to hear the answer to the 
following question: What is the philosophy of SCCS Athletics?  Ms. Threet would also like to see the Athletics 
Handbook that details the responsibilities of schools, coaches, parents and athletes and Coaching hiring 
packets and job descriptions, as well as information about the review process for these practices and policies.  
Ms. Threet acknowledged the Administration for helping to bring a solution to our secondary athletics 
budgeting challenges with Measure O. 
 
Board Member Vestal attended the Harbor High School Master Plan Facilities Meeting.  At Schools Plus we 
discussed future fundraising and current grant awardees included Soquel High School Science Teacher Alaimo 
and Gault Elementary School Teachers Lawrence and Scowcroft.  Delta Charter High School has completed the 
short and intensive Winter Term.  60 Delta students are concurrently enrolled in Cabrillo College courses.   
 


8 of 172



http://youtube.com/





 


 


Board Member Coonerty attended the Master Plan Facility Meetings at both Bay View Elementary and the 
Small Schools campus and encourages everyone to attend.  Dr. Coonerty would also like more details about 
the supply funds distribution approved in December, as she has had difficulty determining who at each site 
determined how the funds were allotted.  Chris Benner from UCSC approached Dr. Coonerty with a new 
application developed by students to help prepare for college, including class requirements, application 
process and financial aid.  Dr. Coonerty would like the Administration to see if we can get a presentation of 
this wonderful and free application for our students at Santa Cruz City Schools.  Dr. Coonerty has received 
information on the Nurse Family Partnership Program and would like to commend Santa Cruz County for the 
implementation of this wonderful program.  Dr. Coonerty would like the Board of Education to bring forward a 
resolution of support for this program at a future meeting.  Dr. Coonerty would like to clarify for the public 
that she have not asked for the Release of Directory Information to be put on an agenda for the Santa Cruz 
City Schools Board of Education.  There is no reason to do so.  Dr. Coonerty has looked into how the “Opt-In” 
and “Opt-Out” programs work, including obtaining information from the ACLU and the Resource Center for 
Nonviolence, and believes our current practice is our obligation both legally and fiscally.  Dr. Coonerty would 
be happy to discuss this with folks. 
  
Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson attended the Budget Advisory Committee Meeting and the Master Plan Facilities 
Meeting for Gault and DeLaveaga Elementary Schools and Branciforte Middle School.  It was fun to dream big 
and hear the different needs for different schools. Attended the DeLaveaga and Gault Elementary 
Parent/Teacher Meetings.  Dr. Thompson was delighted to attend the El Sistema performance at Gault 
Elementary School and the Harbor High School Escapades Dance Troupe performance.  Performing arts are 
alive and well in Santa Cruz City Schools.  The Latino Role Model Conference was well attended, moving and 
inspiring – I appreciate all the agencies, groups, and people who collaborate to make this such a wonderful 
and incredible event.  Dr. Thompson attended the second work group meeting for the Santa Cruz/Live Oak 
Youth Violence Prevention Task Force and it is exciting work.  The plan is moving forward and will be 
supported and implemented across agencies to support students in our schools.   


 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


1. MSP (Coonerty/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting/Governance Session on January 27, 2016, as submitted.  Student Carroll abstained from 
making a recommendation on this matter as she was not present at this meeting. 


 
Consent Agenda 
Ms. Threet removed Item 8.1.7 Board Policy Updates for a separate discussion and vote.  Ms. Vestal moved 
approval of the Consent Agenda, consisting of:  Item 8.1.1 Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2 
Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3 Purchase Orders; Item 8.1.4 Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5 Gifts; Item 
8.1.6 Board Meeting Schedule for 2016-17; Item 8.1.8.1.1 Contract: Business Services-Colony Landscape-
Harbor HS Softball Field; Item 8.1.8.1.2 Contract: Business Services-Cooperative Purchasing Contract for 
Copiers; Item 8.1.9 Disposition of Surplus Property; Item 8.1.10 Board Governance Handbook; Item 8.1.8.11 
New Business: Resolution 24-15-16 People First Language.   Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion 
was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Abstain Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
 


9 of 172







 


 


 
Item 8.1.7 Board Policy Updates 
Ms. Threet asked for the inclusion of the words “outside the boundaries of the City of Santa Cruz” in Board 
Bylaw 9100 Organization, in order to provide more clarity on the membership of the Board.  Ms. Threet 
moved approval of the Board Policy Updates for final reading, with the amendment provided to BB 9100, and 
Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.   The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Abstain Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments. 
2.2 The Board of Education heard information on Expulsion 08-15-16 and 09-15-16 to prepare for a vote 


on these items later tonight in Open Session. 
 
Public Vote on Expulsion(s) 
1. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the recommendation for 


suspended expulsion as presented by Ms. Meeker for Student 08-15-16. 
2. MSP (Vestal/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the recommendation for expulsion as 


presented by Ms. Meeker for Student 09-15-16. 
 


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1 Staff Report: Latino Role Models 
 Latino Role Models is an annual day-long conference featuring working professionals and academics 


who inspire students and parents to achieve their dreams of higher education and professional 
careers. Students in grades 5 through college and their parents are encouraged to attend. This program 
is presented by Senderos in partnership with the Mexican Consulate, Santa Cruz City Schools, the 
County Office of Education, and the Cabrillo College Student Senate.   The sixth annual Latino Role 
Model conference was held on January 30, 2016 at Cabrillo College’s Crocker Theater with over 350 
participants. Erandi Garćia, Director at Univision News, served as Master of Ceremonies. Presenters 
included: 16-year-old Thomas Suarez, Founder and Chief Engineer of CarrotCorp, a technology 
company that sells mobile applications and develops 3D printing hardware; Martha Hernández, CEO of 
Startup Life Coach LLC; Dr. Enrico Ramírez Ruíz, UCSC Professor of Astronomy and Astrophysics; Dr. 
Juanita Perea, Executive Director of Oasis Charter School.  This report was informational in nature and 
no action was taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.2 Staff Report: Technology Integration 


District Technology Coach Gino Raugi provided an overview of the Tech Coach Network, which consists 
of teacher representatives from each K-8 school and two representatives from each comprehensive 
high school. The group supports teachers in learning about and sharing educational technology for the 
benefit of their students. Branciforte Middle School Teacher David Norman shared classroom 
strategies for having students’ use of technology, including Google applications.  This report was 
informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 
 


 
8.3.3 Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Survey Results 


10 of 172







 


 


Ms. Meeker reported that the District develops a Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) as part of 
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) to identify how we are meeting the needs of students in the 
8 state priority areas.  The plan is reviewed and revised annually through engagement with 
stakeholder (teachers, leadership, bargaining units, parents and students).  As part of the revision, 
these groups look at data from student outcomes and surveys.  Through this engagement, 
recommendations are made for revision to the LCAP.  The revised LCAP is presented to the board for 
approval in June.  Information included survey distribution and response, survey design and focus, 
parent participation at each school, survey responses and next steps.   Following Board Member 
comments and questions, Dr. Coonerty requested follow-up information from district staff.  This report 
was informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 
   


8.3.4 New Business: Transportation – Bus Fleet Purchase 
Mr. Monreal reported that on 01/13/2016, SCCS Board received a presentation on our District 
Transportation Department. As a follow-up to the presentation, District staff recommends the 
purchase of two special needs buses with wheelchair lifts.  This will increase the working fleet to ten 
buses, and two spare buses after additional repairs.  MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of 
Education approved the purchase of two new small buses with wheelchair lifts for special needs 
transportation.  Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


 
8.3.5 Staff Report: Governor’s January Budget Proposal 


Mr. Monreal reported that Governor Jerry Brown released his January Budget Proposal for fiscal year 
2016-17 on January 7, 2016. In that proposal the Governor laid out his plans for education funding for 
the coming school year. District staff attended workshops facilitated by School Services of California 
and by Capitol Advisors to become familiar with the Governor’s budget proposals.  Highlights of Mr. 
Montreal’s presentation included: themes for the Governor’s budget; Proposition 98 Funding; Major K-
12 Proposals; One-time funding; LCFF Target funding factors; CalSTRS and CalPERS rate increases; 
multi-year projections.   Following Board Member comments and questions, Ms. Threet made a 
recommendation for future budget presentations and Mr. Shonick requested follow-up information 
from district staff.   This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board of 
Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.6 New Business: Resolution 25-15-16 Tie Breaking Criteria for Certificated Employees 


Ms. Parks reported that pursuant to Education Code Section 44955(d), the Board of Education is 
required to determine the District needs should it become necessary to establish the seniority of 
employees who first rendered paid service to the District on the same date.  The criteria identified in 
this resolution will be used to break ties for the employees with the same first date of paid service.  Mr. 
Shonick moved approval of the Resolution 25-15-16 Tie Breaking Criteria for Certificated Employees 
and Ms. Vestal seconded the motion.   The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Abstain Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


 
 
 
 
 
8.3.7 New Business: Resolution 26-15-16 Determination of K-12 Needs for 2016-17 


11 of 172







 


 


Ms. Parks reported that pursuant to Education Code Section 44955(d), the Board of Education 
determines the District needs in order to retain services of certificated employees in the 2016-2017 
school year, regardless of seniority, who possess qualifications needed for certain programs.  Mr. 
Shonick moved approval of Resolution 26-15-16 Determination of K-12 Needs for 2016-17 and Ms. 
Perez-Granados seconded the motion.   The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes        Perez-Granados – Yes Shonick – Yes   
                           Threet – Abstain        Thompson – Yes                Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
Student Carroll recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


  
Adjourn Open Session to Return to Closed Session 
At the close of the business of the Open Session, Board President Thompson adjourned for a return to Closed 
Session to complete discussion of Items 2.3 and 2.4. 
 
Reconvene Open Session 
Board President Thompson reconvened Open Session to provide a Closed Session Actions Report at 9:32 p.m. 
 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.3 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
2.4 The Board of Education heard information on Liability Claim #519378, Jordan Family vs. Santa Cruz City 


Schools, and rejected this claim. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 


405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
8. The Annual Board Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 


District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
9. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
10. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
 
 
 


12 of 172







 


 


Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 9:33 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 
 


13 of 172



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 
California Education Code, and the negotiated contract.   


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


14 of 172







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


APPOINTMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 
 


Dylan Gavin, 1.0 Math Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Dylan’s educational background 


includes a BS in Economics from the University of Oregon.  He holds an Intern Single Subject 


Teaching Credential for Mathematics and an English Learners Authorization.  Dylan’s status 


is Probationary 0. 
 
 
 
 


RELEASE OF TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES (EC 44954): 


 


Name FTE Temporary Type Effective Date 


Michelle Hubbard .17 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


 


 


 


 


 


15 of 172







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


     


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  


  


  


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:      February 24, 2016  


  


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


  
  


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


16 of 172







   AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  


  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director:   Keneé Houser 2/17/16 


                                   
 


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Homan, Sara, Learning Assistant - SMSC, 3.7hrs/9mo, effective 2/22/16 


Vargas, Nicholas, Instructional Technician/PBS - HH, 5hrs/9mo, effective 2/12/16 


Zektser Cruz, Nicole, Instructional Technician/PBS - DL, 3hrs/9mo, effective 2/11/16 


Promotion: 


None 


Voluntary Demotion:   


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


Attard, Emma, Learning Assistant - BV, from 3hrs/9mo to 3.95hrs/9mo, effective 2/1/16 


Additional FTE/Position:  


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer: 


None 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None 


Separation from Service: 


Mojica Garcia, Rodrigo, Custodian - SMSC, 3.5hrs/9mo, resignation, effective 2/12/16 


Retirement: 


None 


17 of 172







   AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 


 •Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New EWA/Hourly Employees: 


Chew, Jason, Instructional Technician - SQ, not to exceed 120hrs, 1/25/16 to 6/3/16  


Herrera Agosti, Katrina, Instructional Technician - SQ, not to exceed 120hrs, 12/1/15 to 6/3/16 


Lopez Adame, Daniel, Instructional Technician - SQ, not to exceed 120hrs, 1/25/16 to 6/3/16 


Martinez, Viviana, Instructional Technician - HH, not to exceed 150hrs, 2/1/16 to 6/10/16 


Quintero, Stephanie, Instructional Technician - SQ, not to exceed 120hrs, 12/1/15 to 6/3/16 


Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  


Antonio, Luis, Instructional Technician - HH, not to exceed 150hrs, 2/1/16 to 6/10/16 


DeMarco, Roxana, Learning Assistant - WL, not to exceed 5hrs, 2/3/16 


Diaz, Beatriz, Spanish Translation Assignment - HR, not to exceed 2.5hrs, 1/22/16 


Elliott Perkins, Pamela, Clerical Assistant - BS, not to exceed 30hrs, 1/13/16 to 6/30/16 


Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 8hrs, 1/21/16 


Glasgow, Amy, Translator for PC bilingual tests - PC, not to exceed 3hrs, 2/1/16 to 4/30/16 


Harrison, Kelly, Instructional Technician - WL, not to exceed 5hrs, 2/3/16 


Hubert, Fabrice, Learning Assistant - BV, not to exceed 20hrs, 1/19/16 to 6/9/16 


Manako, Annie, Learning Assistant - BV, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/16/16 to 6/9/16  


Murray, Cindy, Instructional Technician - SC, not to exceed 16hrs, 1/21/16 to 1/27/16 


Perez, Ricardo, Custodian - SC, not to exceed 9hrs, 2/6/16 to 2/7/16 


Randazzo, Timothy, Substitute Custodian - MO, not to exceed 8hrs, 1/15/16 


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - MO, not to exceed 8.5hrs, 1/21/16 & 1/30/16 


Szeremet, Julie, Lead School Bus Driver - MO, not to exceed 4.25hrs, 1/22/16, 1/25, 16, and 


2/5/16 


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


Smith, Donna, Administrative Secretary - AECP, not to exceed 8.5hrs, 1/1/16 to 3/1/16 


Out of Class: 


Trinchero, Suzanne, Interim Finance Director - BS, not to exceed 200hrs, 1/16/16 to 2/19/16 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Enrichment Services:  


Montiel, Oscar, Computer Literacy - AECP, not to exceed 40hrs, 2/2/16 to 5/20/16 


Salinas, Ron, Color Guard & Flags - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to  5/4/16 


Professional Expert: 


18 of 172







   AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Roades, Justine, Choreographer - HH, Stipend $150.00, 2/5/16 to 2/7/16  


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Carranza, Helena, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 95hrs, 2/1/16 to 6/9/16 


Carranza, Helena, Child Care - DL, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/8/16 to 6/1/16 


 •Eligibility Lists Established• 


Custodian  


 


 


 


19 of 172







POItem cover Revision Jan 2016 (1) (4)6 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


20 of 172







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


February 24, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25022416.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-02241 Bay View $9,662.07 CDWG Chromebooks.  Donations, LCFF. 
16-02274 Warehouse $23,842.35 Veritiv Operating Co. Replenish Inventory – Truck load 


of copy paper.   
16-02250 Facilities $10,000.00 Geo H Wilson Open Order for Plumbing and 


HVAC service.  Ongoing Maint. 
16-00067 Facilities $5,000.00 Lloyd’s Change Order for tire 


repairs/replacement.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


16-00119 Various $5,000.00 Superior Alarm Change Order for repairs and 
service to alarms.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


16-00165 Facilities $5,000.00 San Lorenzo Lumber Change Order for 
materials/supplies as needed.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-00299 Various $17,000.00 Cintas Corp Change Order for custodial 
supply services.  Unrestricted. 


16-02334 Small Schools $10,257.45 CDWG Chromebooks.  LCFF. 
16-02331 Small Schools $11,060.00 Fresno County Supt of 


Schools 
Cyber High licenses/exams.  
LCFF. 


 


21 of 172







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


February 24, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


ADDENDUM 
 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25022416ADD.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-02350 Harbor High $4,039.62 Continental Athletic Confirming for payment – 
Reconditioning of football 
equipment.  Unrestricted. 


16-00077 Various $5,000.00 Geo H Wilson Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for repairs.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-00294 Food Services $10,000.00 Oliver Packaging Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures.  Cafeteria Fund. 


16-00938 Food Services $6,000.00 Farmer Bros. Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures.  Cafeteria Fund. 


 


22 of 172







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
warr 022416 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 1/29/16 –2/11/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


23 of 172







24 of 172







25 of 172







26 of 172







27 of 172







28 of 172







29 of 172







30 of 172







31 of 172







32 of 172







                          
                      
  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  
C:\Users\bssec\Downloads\New Board Book Agenda Item Format (22).docx 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   February 24, 2016 
  
FROM:               Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 2015-2016 budget transfers dated 
from 1/1/16 through 1/31/16, BE#47170 – 50230.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report 
is available for public review at the Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
  


33 of 172







34 of 172







35 of 172







36 of 172







37 of 172







38 of 172







39 of 172







40 of 172







41 of 172







42 of 172







43 of 172







44 of 172







45 of 172







46 of 172







47 of 172







48 of 172







49 of 172







50 of 172







51 of 172







52 of 172







53 of 172







54 of 172







55 of 172







56 of 172







57 of 172







58 of 172







59 of 172







60 of 172







61 of 172







62 of 172







63 of 172







64 of 172







65 of 172







66 of 172







67 of 172







68 of 172







69 of 172







70 of 172







71 of 172







72 of 172







73 of 172







74 of 172







75 of 172







76 of 172







77 of 172







78 of 172







79 of 172







80 of 172







81 of 172







82 of 172







83 of 172







84 of 172







85 of 172







86 of 172







87 of 172







88 of 172







89 of 172







90 of 172







91 of 172







92 of 172







93 of 172







94 of 172







95 of 172







96 of 172







97 of 172







98 of 172







99 of 172







100 of 172







101 of 172







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Gifts 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Acceptance of the following gifts donated to the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 
DeLaveaga Elementary School 


 Faith Community Church of Santa Cruz donated $1,046.00 to the school.  These funds 
will be used to purchase benches for various locations around the campus. 


 
Santa Cruz High School 


 Donald and Barbara Bargiacchi donated $1,000.00 to the Santa Cruz High School 
Baseball program. 


 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to Board Policy/Regulation 3290, the Governing Board may accept on behalf of and 
for the District, any bequest, gift of money or gift of property, valued at $100 or more, that is 
presented to the District.  A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donors.  
 


102 of 172







 
 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Out-of-State Field Trip - Alternative Family Education 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the out-of-state field trip for Alternative Family Education to attend the Oregon 
Shakespeare Festival from May 2 through 5, 2016. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Alternative Family Education homeschooling program is requesting approval for an out-of-
state field trip to attend the Oregon Shakespeare Festival in Ashland from May 2 through 5, 
2016.  AFE teachers have made this an annual trip for their students for the past sixteen years.  
This trip is fully supported by Co-Principals Steve Hambright and Lysa Tabachnick. 
 
Students will attend plays, tour backstage and participate in theatre discussions with festival 
actors.  
 
This is an optional trip; costs will be paid by participating families and through fundraising.  No 
one will be excluded due to financial constraints.  
 
Additional information on the Oregon Shakespeare Festival trip is included. 
 
Students Served:   30 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
 
 
 
  


103 of 172







104 of 172







105 of 172







106 of 172







Agenda Item   8.1.8 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Job Descriptions – Co-Director of Elementary Curriculum, 


Assessment and Intervention and Co-Director of Secondary 
Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention 


 
DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the job descriptions for the positions of Co-Director of Elementary Curriculum, 
Assessment and Intervention and Co-Director of Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and 
Intervention as submitted for first and/or final reading. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Educational Services evaluated division priorities and services of Curriculum and Instruction 
and Academic Equity and Categorical Programs in alignment with District Goals #1 and #2.  
Job descriptions have been updated to reflect priorities and services in alignment with 
these goals and to better provide programs and services that impact student achievement. 
 
District Goals 
1. All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 
2. SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
3. We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 
4. We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 
5. SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.  
6. SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 


community. 
 


 


107 of 172







 


Co-Director of Elementary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention  


 


 


 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools             Job Description 


 


 


JOB TITLE:  Co-Director of Elementary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention 


 


JOB SUMMARY 


Under the general direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, within a broad 


framework of standard policies and procedures, develop, plan, organize, administer, supervise and direct 


curriculum, assessment and intervention programs; provide general supervision to certificated and 


classified personnel. 


 


ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 


Curriculum/Instruction 


• Provide overall direction for curriculum, assessment and intervention  


o Assess progress towards district and department goals 


• Serve as instructional lead for CCSS implementation and assessment (ELA, ELD, Math, NGSS, 


Anchor and Technology Integration Standards) 


o Lead and coordinate curriculum committees, including instructional technology 


• Develop, implement and evaluate the policies and procedures relating to curriculum support 


services 


• Lead the development, implementation and evaluation of staff professional learning to address 


the needs of all students 


• Facilitate curricular articulation within the district, across grade spans and with our partner 


districts. 


• Oversee and implement the board adopted process for textbook and instructional material 


selection 


• Direct the work of Teachers on Special Assignment in collaboration with site principals 


• Develop district’s core curriculum for students with special needs, including special education, 


English Language Learners and GATE. 


• Lead development of transitional kindergarten program 


• Keep informed and educate teams and site leadership on current trends in elementary education 


• Promote the vision of a service oriented organization to all stakeholders of SCCS 


 


Assessment  


• Oversee and monitor progress on all district goals and metrics related to curriculum and 


assessment 


• Coordinate all standardized testing and reporting 


• Support site teachers, leaders in the use of data to inform instruction and program evaluation at 


the school and district level 


• Monitor and collaborate with sites on the use of common formative assessments and benchmark 


data 


• Provide assessment data support to leadership team 


• Facilitate curricular articulation within the district, across grade spans and with our partner 


districts. 


• Support Program Improvement schools with monitoring their progress towards Single Plan goals 


 


 


108 of 172







 


Co-Director of Elementary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention  


 


Intervention 


• Oversee the implementation of RtI and Walk to Read program 


o Support for curriculum and intervention materials 


• Provide coaching and support for Response to Intervention Coordinators 


• Oversee the SCIL program (Santa Cruz Instructional Leaders) for elementary 


• Plan, implement and evaluate summer elementary programs 


 


Compliance/Reporting 


• In collaboration with co-director plan, develop and monitor the annual budget for state and 


federal programs 


• Support sites in the development of Single Plans for Student Achievement 


• Oversee and monitor categorical programs using federal and state guidelines 


 


Performance responsibilities 


• Train, supervise and evaluate personnel 


• Perform related duties as assigned 


• Serve as support for elementary schools fielding parent, principal and staff questions 


• Collaborate weekly with Co-Director of Secondary and director of Information Technology 


• Meet monthly with elementary principals on site 


 


MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 


Knowledge of; 


• Curriculum, programs and strategies 


• Culturally responsive practices and leadership for equity 


• Response to Intervention framework and guiding principles 


• Professional learning communities 


• Laws, rules, regulations and judicial decisions affecting the provision of services in all educational 


support program areas 


• Principles of governmental budgeting and expenditure control 


• Public information principles and techniques 


• Principles of supervision, training, and program administration 


• Effective practices to support adult learning 


• Collective bargaining agreements. 


• Oral and written communication skills 


• Program assessment and evaluation 


 


Ability to: 


• Plan organize, develop, and coordinate the activities of a broad range of curricular support 


programs and special services. 


• Analyze program activities and implement procedures which will improve the provision of 


services. 


• Ensure educational support programs are carried out in compliance with state and federal 


requirements 


• Serve as a liaison with a variety of community and governmental organizations. 


• Work to support a connection between district and community particularly through community 


education 


• Provide effective training and curricular development for support staff. 


• Prepare oral and written reports. 


109 of 172







 


Co-Director of Elementary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention  


 


• Make effective public presentations of program and assessment information, including board 


presentations 


• Physical capability sufficient to perform job tasks. 


• Promote the district vision of a service oriented organization to all stakeholders of SCCS 


• Support all of your team with a gracious manner and exceptional kindness 


 


Experience 


Five years of experience which includes teaching experience, site leadership and/or district level 


administrative experience in the area of curriculum development and staff development. 


 


Physical Effort / Work Environment: Computer skills:  Word, EXCEL, Power Point, Google and data bases; 


ability to conduct verbal conversation; hear normal range of verbal conversation (approximately 60 


decibels); sit, stoop, stand, bend, kneel and walk; sit for sustained periods of time; climb slopes, stairs, 


steps and ramps; lift up to 20 pounds; carry up to 20 pounds; operate office equipment in a safe and 


effective manner; demonstrate manual dexterity necessary to operate a computer keyboard and other 


education technology. Predominant work done in an indoor environment; some exposure to outdoor 


environment with exposure to weather conditions including but not. limited to, heat, cold, rain, snow and 


high humidity. 


 


Licenses and Credentials: Appropriate administrative or supervisory credential is required. A valid Class C 


California Driver's license and evidence of appropriate insurance may be required in addition to a valid 


First Aid and CPR Certificate. 


 


 


First and/or Final Reading – February 24, 2016 


 


110 of 172







 


Co-Director of Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention  


 


 
 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools             Job Description 
 


 
JOB TITLE:  Co-Director of Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Under the general direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, within a broad 
framework of standard policies and procedures, develop, plan, organize, administer, supervise and direct 
curriculum, assessment and intervention programs; provide general supervision to certificated and 
classified personnel. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
Curriculum/Instruction 


 Provide overall direction for curriculum, assessment and intervention  
o Assess progress towards district and department goals 


 Serve as instructional lead for CCSS implementation and assessment (ELA, ELD, Math, NGSS, 
Anchor and Technology Integration Standards) 


o Lead and coordinate curriculum committees, including instructional technology 
 Develop implement and evaluate the policies and procedures relating to curriculum support 


services 
 Lead the development, implementation and evaluation of staff professional learning to address 


the needs of all students 
 Facilitate curricular articulation within the district, across grade spans and with our partner 


districts. 
 Oversee and implement the board adopted process for textbook and instructional material 


selection 
 Direct the work of Teachers on Special Assignment in collaboration with site principals 
 Develop district’s core curriculum for students with special needs, including special education, 


English Language Learners and GATE. 
 Coordinate all college and career ready programs: ROP, Perkins, AVID, 4-year planning, Career 


Pathways 
 Provide assistance to schools in the accreditation process 
 Manage the course approval process 
 Promote the vision of a service oriented organization to all stakeholders of SCCS 
 Keep informed and educate teams and site leadership in current trends in secondary education 


 
Assessment  


 Oversee and monitor progress on all district goals and metrics related to curriculum and 
assessment 


 Coordinate all standardized testing and reporting 
 Support site teachers, leaders in the use of data to inform instruction and program evaluation at 


the school and district level 
 Monitor and collaborate with sites on the use of common formative assessments and benchmark 


data 
 Provide assessment data support to leadership team 
 Facilitate curricular articulation within the district, across grade spans and with our partner 


districts. 


111 of 172







 


Co-Director of Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention  


 


 Support Program Improvement schools with monitoring their progress towards Single Plan goals 
 
Intervention 


 Oversee the implementation of Response to Intervention and Assessment 
o Support for curriculum and intervention materials 


 Provide coaching and support for Response to Intervention Coordinators 
 Plan, implement and evaluate summer secondary programs 
 Oversee credit recovery program during the year and in summer in collaboration with principals 
 Oversee SCIL program (Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership) for secondary 


 
Compliance/Reporting 


 In collaboration with co-director plan, develop and monitor the annual budget for state and 
federal programs 


 Support sites in the development of Single Plans for Student Achievement 
 Oversee and monitor categorical programs to meet federal and state guidelines 
 Prepare program reports and evaluate program effectiveness 


 
Performance responsibilities 


 Train, supervise and evaluate personnel 
 Perform related duties as assigned 
 Collaborate weekly with Co-Director of Elementary and Director of Information Technology 
 Serve as support for secondary schools fielding parent, principal and staff questions as needed 
 Meet monthly with secondary principals on site 


 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
Knowledge of; 


 Curriculum, programs and strategies 
 Culturally responsive practices and leadership for equity 
 Response to Intervention framework and guiding principles 
 Professional learning communities 
 Laws, rules, regulations and judicial decisions affecting the provision of services in all educational 


support program areas 
 Principles of governmental budgeting and expenditure control 
 Public information principles and techniques 
 Principles of supervision, training, and program administration 
 Effective practices to support adult learning 
 Collective bargaining agreements. 
 Oral and written communication skills 
 Program assessment and evaluation 


 
Ability to: 


 Plan organize, develop, and coordinate the activities of a broad range of curricular support 
programs and special services. 


 Analyze program activities and implement procedures which will improve the provision of 
services. 


 Ensure educational support programs are carried out in compliance with state and federal 
requirements 


 Serve as a liaison with a variety of community and governmental organizations. 


112 of 172







 


Co-Director of Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention  


 


 Work to support a connection between district and community particularly through community 
education 


 Provide effective training and curricular development for support staff. 
 Prepare oral and written reports. 
 Make effective public presentations of program and assessment information, including board 


presentations 
 Physical capability sufficient to perform job tasks. 
 Promote the district vision of a service oriented organization to all stakeholders of SCCS 
 Support all of your team with a gracious manner and exceptional kindness 


 
Experience 
Five years of experience which includes teaching experience, site leadership and/or district level 
administrative experience in the area of curriculum development and staff development.   
 
Physical Effort / Work Environment: Computer skills:  Word, EXCEL, Power Point, Google and data bases; 
ability to conduct verbal conversation; hear normal range of verbal conversation (approximately 60 
decibels); sit, stoop, stand, bend, kneel and walk; sit for sustained periods of time; climb slopes, stairs, 
steps and ramps; lift up to 20 pounds; carry up to 20 pounds; operate office equipment in a safe and 
effective manner; demonstrate manual dexterity necessary to operate a computer keyboard and other 
education technology. Predominant work done in an indoor environment; some exposure to outdoor 
environment with exposure to weather conditions including but not. limited to, heat, cold, rain, snow and 
high humidity. 
 
Licenses and Credentials: Appropriate administrative or supervisory credential is required. A valid Class C 
California Driver's license and evidence of appropriate insurance may be required in addition to a valid 
First Aid and CPR Certificate. 
 
 
First and/or Final Reading – February 24, 2016 
 


113 of 172







 AGENDA ITEM:  8. 1.9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   2014-2015 School Accountability Report Cards 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the 2014-2015 School Accountability Report Cards (SARCs) for district schools. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Office of Educational Services coordinates the annual data collection and publication 
of the School Accountability Report Card for each school in the district.  As per Education 
Code section 35256, the Governing Board of each school district shall annually issue a 
School Accountability Report Card for each school in the school district, publicize such 
reports, and notify parents or guardians that a copy will be provided upon request.  As 
per Education Code section 33126.1(l), local educational agencies shall make these 
school accountability report cards available through the internet or through paper 
copies. 
 


SARCs are available in both English and Spanish and can be accessed online through the District 
website or through our host site: www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/Serve/4929/SARC/ 


 
Students Served:  Prepared for the community 
Fiscal Impact: $5,025 


114 of 172







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.10 
Climatec 022416 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 


1. Agreement - Business Services 
1. Climatec LLC – Prop. 39 Planning Study & Vendor Selection Agreement. 


115 of 172







116 of 172







 


AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 
QSCB Audit for B40M Field - cover 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Qualified School Construction Bond Project Audit for Branciforte Middle 


School 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) Project Audit for Branciforte Middle 
School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2009 Santa Cruz City Schools was fortunate to receive funding under the federal Qualified 
School Construction Bond Project for Branciforte Middle School field renovation project.  This 
funding is focused solely on the facility needs of the District.   
 
The purposes of the project audit are (1) to determine if the District spent all of the available 
funds on the appropriate project expenses and (2) to verify that the District received 
reimbursement for these appropriate project expenses.  Of the $2,299,117.50 available cash 
from this bond, the District has documented actual expenses for the project of $2,306,662.31.  
Thus, the District has met the financial requirements of the QSCB program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The District has received all of the eligible funding from the account.  The account was closed 
on August 8, 2013. 


117 of 172







Santa Cruz City Schools 


2009 QSCB Analysis 
Prepared by Curtis Pollock 


Facilities Accounting Consultant 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools (District) were fortunate to receive funding under the federal Qualified School Construction Bond program. There were 


far more applications submitted by numerous school districts competing for the limited resources budgeted for this program. This funding is focused 


solely on the facility needs of the district.  


 


This is a two-part analysis. The first part is to determine if the District spent all of the available funds on the appropriate project expenses. The second 


part is to verify that the District received reimbursement for these appropriate project expenses. 


 


The following analysis is a summation of the use of the funds received and expended to determine if there is a need for the District to refund the 


unspent balance. 


 


Executive Summary: 
 


The initial review of all cash resources available for the project is not the total $2,346,000. As reflected in the table below, there are fees and charges 


against the QSCB before any cash is available to the District. 


 


Original QSCB Approved  $2,346,000.00  


Underwriters Discount  $    (18,500.00) 


Delivery Costs  $    (28,382.50) 


Project Fund (Available Cash)  $2,299,117.50  


 


With the available cash established at $2,299,117.50, the District needs to provide sufficient expenditures to meet or exceed this dollar amount. As 


reflected at the back of this report, the District has documented actual expenses for the project at $2,306,662.31. The District has met the financial 


requirements of QSCB program. 


 


Background: 
 


As posted on the CDE website, the District was awarded $2,346,000 in 2009 Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) funding for the renovation 


of existing facilities and to purchase equipment.  


 


At the May 26, 2010 board meeting, the governing board approved the issuance of a certificate of participation to finance the field improvements at 


Branciforte Middle School.  


 


118 of 172







On July 22, 2010, Stone & Youngberg wired $2,327,500 to U.S. Bank N.A. on behalf of the Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority. The 


difference between the awarded funding and the actual wire transfer is the underwriter’s discount of $18,500.00. There was also a reduction for the 


Delivery Costs Fund of $28,382.50. The remaining balance is $2,299,117.50. The funds maintained by U.S. Bank were paid to the District once the 


District submitted a request for reimbursement for expenses paid by the District.  


 


At the July 28, 2010 governing board meeting, the board established a new sub-fund for these new revenues. The new sub-fund is 21-9732 for 2010 


QSCB. This new sub-fund allowed the District to track both the reimbursements from U.S. Bank and actual expenditures. 


 


On October 26, 2010, the district made the first payment from sub-fund 21-9732 in the amount of $16,701.39 to SSA Landscape Architects Inc.  


 


The final warrant was issued from sub-fund 21-9732 on June 11, 2012 to SSA Landscape Architects Inc. in the amount of $158.80. 


 


Summary of revenues and expenditures from US Bank Account 


 


The following table is a summary of all receipts and expenditures from the US Bank account maintained for the project: 


 


Time Period 
 Interest, Dividends, & 


Other Income   Distributions   Balance  


07/13/10 - 12/31/10  $          2,299,117.50   $     (20,931.43)  $2,278,186.07  


01/01/11 - 12/31/11  $                       8.18   $   (994,041.96)  $1,284,152.29  


01/01/12 - 12/31/12  $                    117.31   $(1,280,275.20)  $       3,994.40  


01/01/13 - 08/31/13  $                       0.97   $       (3,995.37)  $            (0.00) 


 
 $          2,299,243.96   $(2,299,243.96) 


  


The table reflects that the District received all of the eligible funding from the account. The account was officially close on August 8, 2013. 


 


119 of 172







 


Overview 
 


On January 11, 2016, I met with the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, Jimmy Monreal, to determine the needs of the District and what 


the final product should provide. The main focus of the analysis was to determine how the funds had been spent and if there was a balance that may 


need to be refunded to the CDE.  


 


On January 11 & 12, 2016, I reviewed various documents maintained by the District to determine how much of the QSCB funds had been expended 


and if there was the possibility that there was a balance remaining that would need to be refunded to the CDE. The documents reviewed included: 


 


 Computer printouts for fiscal years 2010-11 and 2011-12 


 Invoices for the various vendors 


 Reimbursement requests generated by the District and submitted to US Bank 


 US Bank statements for the four year time period of the QSCB 


 


The tables on the following pages display the actual District expenditures charged to the Branciforte Middle School project. Once the following 


tables were developed from the documents mentioned above, the first draft of the analysis was provided to the Assistant Superintendent for Business 


Services for his review and comment on January 29, 2016. 


 


 


120 of 172







Santa Cruz City Schools 
QSCB Expenditures 


 
Revenues 


 QSCB  $     2,299,117.50  


Total, Revenues  $    2,299,117.50  


  Expenditures 
 Site Costs 
 Site Support Costs  $          14,816.13  


Total Site Costs  $          14,816.13  


  Planning Costs 
 Architect/Engineering Fees  $        181,840.68  


Other Planning Costs  $           2,273.51  


Total Planning Costs  $        184,114.19  


  Construction Costs 
 Main Construction - Permanent Construction  $     2,029,608.83  


Other Construction  $           4,326.48  


Inspections  $          42,000.00  


Construction Testing  $          21,186.75  


Total Construction Costs  $     2,097,122.06  


  Furniture and Equipment  $          10,609.93  


  Total Project Expenditures  $2,306,662.31  


  Remaining Balance  $          (7,544.81) 


 


121 of 172







 
SITE COSTS 


 
DATE PAYEE WARRANT 


NUMBER 
REQUISITION 


NUMBER 
SITE SUPPORT 


COSTS 


11/09/10 Cleary Consultants 972700 1 $2,411.88  


12/02/10 Bowman & Williams 974818 1 2,650.00  


12/16/10 Cleary Consultants 976499 2 4,982.00  


03/24/11 Cleary Consultants 985711 3 755.00  


08/18/11 Cleary Consultants 900286 5 4,017.25  


  
TOTAL $14,816.13  


 
 


122 of 172







PLANNING COSTS 
 


DATE PAYEE WARRANT 
NUMBER 


REQUISITION 
NUMBER 


ARCHITECT/ 
ENGINEERING 


FEES 


 OTHER COSTS  


10/26/10 SSA Landscape Architects 971028 1                   16,701.39    


12/16/10 SSA Landscape Architects 976500 2                   73,727.14    


01/20/11 SSA Landscape Architects 979138 2                     8,883.43    


02/24/11 SSA Landscape Architects 982894 2                     7,194.15    


03/10/11 SSA Landscape Architects 984316 3                     9,322.87    


04/21/11 SSA Landscape Architects 988924 3                     1,106.82    


04/26/11 Blueprint Express 989006 4 
 


                      94.17  


05/12/11 Blueprint Express 990997 4 
 


                    588.67  


05/12/11 Santa Cruz Record 990998 4                       253.00  


05/12/11 Alphagraphics 991053 4                       672.38  


05/31/11 SSA Landscape Architects 992960 4                     2,157.36    


06/07/11 SSA Landscape Architects 993798 4                     8,437.40    


06/07/11 FedEx 993751 4                       232.29  


06/23/11 SWRCB 996137 4                       433.00  


08/09/11 SSA Landscape Architects 999571 5 10,621.94    


08/09/11 SSA Landscape Architects 999571 7                     7,996.52    


09/27/11 SSA Landscape Architects 903368 6 10,832.34    


10/11/11 SSA Landscape Architects 905108 6 2,811.74    


11/03/11 SSA Landscape Architects 907881 6 3,375.54    


12/13/11 SSA Landscape Architects 911409 9 3,932.11    


01/12/12 SSA Landscape Architects 913905 9 5,716.65    


03/01/12 SSA Landscape Architects 918769 10 5,852.78    


03/20/12 SSA Landscape Architects 920510 10 3,011.70    


06/12/12 SSA Landscape Architects 929401   158.80    


TOTALS 
 


$181,840.68                   2,273.51  


 
 


123 of 172







CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
DATE PAYEE WARRANT 


NUMBER 
REQUISITION 


NUMBER 
MAIN 


CONSTRUCTION 
OTHER 


CONSTRUCTION 
INSPECTIONS CONSTRUCTION 


TESTS 
FURNITURE & 
EQUIPMENT 


07/14/11 Granite Rock Company 997868 5  $              72,675.00      
 


  


08/04/11 David F Eddings 999429 5                  6,000.00  
 


  


08/09/11 Granite Rock Company 999570 5                243,990.00      
 


  


08/18/11 Cleary Consultants 900286 7       4,017.25    


09/06/11 Granite Rock Company 901670 6 223,081.73      
 


  


09/13/11 David F Eddings 902147 6     6,000.00  
 


  


09/29/11 Cleary Consultants 904005 6       4,037.00    


10/04/11 
Santa Cruz City Water 
Dept 904276 6   2,442.00    


 
  


10/11/11 David F Eddings 905062 6     6,000.00  
 


  


11/01/11 Cleary Consultants 907411 6       3,113.00    


11/08/11 Testing Engineers 908162 7       1,515.00    


11/17/11 David F Eddings 909437 7     6,000.00  
 


  


12/13/11 Testing Engineers 911410 8       932.00    


12/15/11 Granite Rock Company 912005 7 243,990.00      
 


  


12/15/11 David F Eddings 912004 7     6,000.00  
 


  


12/15/11 Granite Rock Company 912005 8 307,438.19      
 


  


12/15/11 Probuild 912006 8   287.23    
 


  


12/20/11 Testing Engineers 912166 8       598.00    


01/05/12 Probuild 913283 9   1,597.25    
 


  


01/05/12 Cleary Consultants 913343 9       5,524.50    


01/12/12 
Turf & Industrial 
Equipment 913879 9       


 
9,718.35  


01/19/12 David F Eddings 914618 9     6,000.00  
 


  


01/19/12 David F Eddings 914618 10     6,000.00  
 


  


01/26/12 Granite Rock Company 915574 9 665,789.40      
 


  


01/31/12 Cleary Consultants 915683 10       703.75    


03/08/12 Fieldturf USA 919611 10       
 


600.00  


04/26/12 Granite Rock Company 924820 10 272,644.51      
 


  


05/22/12 Cleary Consultants 927003 11       746.25    


06/12/12 B&B Small Engine 929400 11       
 


291.58  


 TOTALS   $2,029,608.83 $4,326.48  $42,000.00  $21,186.75 $10,609.93 


 


124 of 172







                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.12 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 27-15-16 in Support of Proposition 30 Extension 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 27-15-16 in support of the Proposition 30 Extension the “Children’s 
Education and Health Care Protection Act of 2016”. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
During the last recession California schools lost more than 30,000 certificated 
employees, and thousands of classified employees due to revenue losses, and additional 
thousands of educators endured pay cuts and furloughs, including in Santa Cruz City 
School District.  The ability in the State of California and the Santa Cruz City School 
District to offer the best quality education possible to our students and their families 
suffered during this period, and has not yet been fully restored to pre-2008 levels. 
 
Proposition 30 is a temporary tax, made up of a sales tax increase of ¼ of one percent, 
raising approximately 1/6 of the revenue, and an income tax increase on individuals 
making at least $250,000 annually, or families making at least $500,000 annually, raising 
the other 5/6ths of the revenue, totaling billions of dollars.  Proposition 30 sales tax 
revenues sunset in 2016, and the income tax revenues on high income earners sunsets 
in 2018.  If Proposition 30 revenues are allowed to sunset, even in a recovering economy 
the loss of funding for public education will likely return schools and colleges to pre-
Proposition 30 conditions, forcing layoffs, furloughs, programs and pay cuts.   
 
The “Children’s Education and Health Care Protection Act of 2016” would extend the 
temporary income tax on wealthier Californians for an additional twelve years, while 
allowing the sales tax provisions of Proposition 30 to expire, making this extension of 
Proposition 30 a progressive tax, paid for by taxpayers with the means to afford the 
modest increase to continue supporting public education.   
 


 


 


125 of 172







Board President: Alisun Thompson _______________________________________                 Date: ________________ 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
Resolution 27-15-16 


In Support of Proposition 30 Extension:  
The Children’s Education and Health Care Protection Act of 2016 


 
WHEREAS during the Great Recession California schools lost more than 30,000 certificated employees, and 
thousands of classified employees due to revenue losses, and additional thousands of educators endured pay cuts 
and furloughs, including in Santa Cruz City School District, and 
 
WHEREAS our ability in the State of California and the Santa Cruz City School District to offer the best quality 
education possible to our students and their families suffered during this period, and has not yet been fully 
restored to pre-2008 levels, and 
 
WHEREAS Proposition 30 has made a significant, positive difference between the massive layoffs and program cuts 
in public education suffered between 2008-2011, and the growth of funding and restoration of programs since its 
passage in 2012, and 
 
WHEREAS through the Local Control Funding Formula Proposition 30 has enabled a necessary reform in how state 
revenues are allocated to school districts, and 
 
WHEREAS  Proposition 30 is a temporary tax, made up of a sales tax increase of ¼ of one percent, raising 
approximately 1/6 of the revenue, and an income tax increase on individuals making at least $250,000 annually, or 
families making at least $500,000 annually, raising the other 5/6ths of the revenue, totaling billions of dollars, and 
 
WHEREAS Proposition 30 sales tax revenues sunset in 2016, and the income tax revenues on high income earners 
sunsets in 2018, and 
 
WHEREAS if Proposition 30 revenues are allowed to sunset, even in a recovering economy the loss of funding for 
public education will likely return schools and colleges to pre-Proposition 30 conditions, forcing layoffs, furloughs, 
programs and pay cuts once more, and 
 
WHEREAS the “Children’s Education and Health Care Protection Act of 2016” would extend the temporary income 
tax on wealthier Californians for an additional twelve years, while allowing the sales tax provisions of Proposition 
30 to expire, making this extension of Proposition 30 a progressive tax, paid for by taxpayers with the means to 
afford the modest increase to continue supporting public education which benefits all in our society, 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools District go on record in 
support of the “Children’s Education and Heath Care Protection Act of 2016,” and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools will join and work with supporters 
of the Act in the community on behalf of its passage, and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools will publicize this support 
throughout the community. 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 


126 of 172







                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.13 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 28-15-16 in Support of Libraries Facilities Ballot 


Measure in June, 2016 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 28-15-16 in support of the libraries facilities ballot measure in June, 
2016. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Library System is placing a revenue measure on the June 2016 ballot to fund 
improvements to all branches. Every penny generated by this local funding measure will 
be dedicated solely to improving the facilities of the Santa Cruz Public Libraries.  This 
$49.50 per parcel tax would sunset after 30 years.  
 


A fact sheet about our local library system and its facility needs is included with this 
item. 


127 of 172







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
RESOLUTION 28-15-16 


 IN SUPPORT OF THE 
LIBRARY FACILITIES REVENUE MEASURE FOR THE SANTA CRUZ PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM 


TO APPEAR ON THE JUNE 7, 2016 BALLOT 


 
WHEREAS strong public libraries are a foundational institution of a free, open society; and the purpose of the ten-branch 
Santa Cruz Public Library system is to connect, inspire and inform; and  
 
WHEREAS our local libraries are a vital and growing community resource, providing a wide array of services and 
programs that enrich the lives of our residents every day, including young children and families, teens, seniors and 
people of all ages, and 
  
WHEREAS our public libraries are more important than ever in supporting the quality of education in our community, 
through programs that include pre-school reading readiness, homework help, a safe place to study after school, and 
access to computers for those who do not have them at home, and  
 
WHEREAS many local seniors and others with limited incomes count on our libraries’ extensive collection of books, 
electronic media, and online databases, to meet their needs for essential information, entertainment and enrichment, 
and 
 
WHEREAS libraries have expanded their reach through partnerships with local organizations, offering community 
classes, programs and activities that include literacy, small business workshops, veterans services, creative learning 
clubs, senior programs and more, and 
 
WHEREAS our libraries offer access to free, up-to-date computer technology, including fast and free wireless access for 
all; but some of our libraries have electrical systems that predate computers and must be renovated to handle the high-
tech needs of today’s world, and 
 
WHEREAS our library facilities themselves are seriously outdated and inadequate, with each branch in need of major 
repair, remodeling, modernization, expansion or even replacement in order to meet the current and future needs of our 
community. Old, leaky roofs must be replaced; branches with outdated heating systems, old bathrooms, and antiquated 
wiring need major renovation, and 
 
WHEREAS in response to this need, the governing body of the Santa Cruz Public Library System has placed a measure on 
the June 2016 ballot calling for a special tax of $49.50 per parcel per year in order to generate funds for these needed 
improvements, with provision for an annual audit and independent citizen oversight to ensure that all funds are spent as 
promised, and 
 
WHEREAS the continued strength of our local library system and its facilities is vital to the well-being of a vibrant, 
thriving community that values knowledge, equal opportunity, and access to information, and this measure is consistent 
with the values and goals of our organization, 
  
THEREFORE Santa Cruz City Schools has voted to endorse the Library Facilities Revenue Measure and make its support 
publicly known. 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 
 
Alisun Thompson, Board President _________________________________________          Date ________________ 


128 of 172







Strengthening Our Libraries
A Critical Community Resource
In Santa Cruz County, our local libraries are a vital community resource. Young children, teens, 
veterans, seniors and community members of all ages rely on our libraries every day to finish 
homework, apply for jobs and stay informed. 
With many local schools closing their libraries, our public libraries are more important than ever 
in supporting the quality of public education in Santa Cruz County. Our libraries offer programs for 
young children and provide a safe place for students after school. Many local seniors and others 
on fixed incomes also count on our extensive collection of books, electronic media and online 
databases and regularly participate in a variety of community classes, programs and activities.  


Local Libraries Must Be Repaired
In order to continue providing critical services to our community, our local libraries must be 
updated. Old, worn out, leaky roofs have ruined library materials and must be replaced. In fact, 
one branch’s roof is over 50 years old. Additionally, branches have outdated boilers that need 
frequent repair and old bathrooms that need major renovation.


Access to the Modern World
Our libraries offer access to free, up-to-date computer technology, including fast and free wireless internet access for all. However, 
some of our libraries have electrical systems that predate computers and must be renovated to handle the high-tech needs of today’s 
libraries. In our modern world, it is crucial that all libraries provide access to e-books, databases and 21st-century technology.


Local Funding to Protect Community Libraries
Santa Cruz Public Libraries has begun exploring various funding options to address these needs in our local libraries. While no final 
decisions have been made, the Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority is considering placing a $67 million bond measure 
on the ballot in June 2016 that could be used to:


  Replace worn out, leaky roofs
  Upgrade outdated and inadequate electrical systems so that they  


are able to support the high-tech needs of modern libraries
  Provide space for young children and teens, including story time,  


homework and after-school programs and expanded collections
  Improve old bathrooms and replace outdated boilers
  Improve and expand libraries in underserved communities


Every Penny for Santa Cruz Public Libraries
Every penny generated by a local funding measure would be dedicated solely to Santa Cruz Public Libraries. Mandatory accountability 
provisions would ensure that all funds are spent as promised. 


For more information, feel free to contact Janis O’Driscoll,  
Interim Director of Libraries, at odriscollj@santacruzpl.org or (831) 427-7700 ext.7662.


Santa Cruz Public Libraries


Branches
Aptos  Boulder Creek  Branciforte  Capitola  Downtown Santa Cruz  Felton  Garfield Park  La Selva Beach  Live Oak  Scotts Valley


Shared Resources  
Bookmobile  e-books, Online Publications and Much More at www.SantaCruzPL.org 129 of 172







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.14 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\SURPLUS\SURPLUS COVER.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


130 of 172







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 24, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS - COSTANOA 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. HP Compaq dc 7800 


Minitower 
15251  2004 Non-functional 0 


2. HP L1750 Monitor None  2005 Non-functional 0 
       
     Total 0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 


 
 
       


131 of 172







 
 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  AVID Program Report 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
There are AVID programs in all five of our comprehensive secondary schools. Since its 
inception in 2008, our AVID programs have increased in size and improved in quality. 
Enrollment has grown steadily since 2008. AVID student applicants are recruited, but volunteer 
in order to be in AVID.  
 
The ideal AVID student is one who has a college dream, but needs support in order to qualify 
and apply for college. Program data and supporting budget is provided in separate 
documentation. 
 
AVID students may face many challenges that affect their ability to qualify for college 
entrance. Their AVID A-G approved elective class provides ongoing support.  AVID teachers 
volunteer to be Elective Teachers. They attend special professional development and work 
many hours to insure that AVID students can participate in a high quality AVID program.  They 
encourage their students to participate in rigorous coursework through weekly tutorials (with 
UCSC Work Study tutors), and support students in Honors and AP classes.  They also plan field 
trips and guest speakers to motivate students to stay engaged in school. The SCCS AVID 
program is very successful, and for this presentation, two of our AVID teachers will present 
contributing aspects of the program:  field trips and AP enrollment. 


Students Served: 430 
Fiscal Impact: $83,841 (Budget breakdown attached)   
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
Prepared by Jennifer Wildman, Director of Curriculum and Assessment 


132 of 172







AVID Budget 2015-16 
 


  
ITEM 


 


BUDGET 
 


AMOUNT 
 


FUNDING FORMULA 


 


Tutors 
 


LCFF 
 


$28,806 1:7 Tutor-to-Student Ratio (note: increasing 
sections and tutor pay rate have increased 
costs) 


Coordinator 
Stipends 


 


LCFF 
 


$2,810 
 


$500 per coordinator 


 
 
 


Field Trips 


 
 
 


LCFF 


 
 
 


$1,194 
 


All programs get a base rate of $750-
$1000, which is the cost of a bus for one 
trip. The remainder is distributed to sites 
based on the number of students, so that 
bigger programs receive more funds. 


 


Field Trips  SC Ed 
Foundation 


 


 $6,531 AVID annual fundraiser; divided per student 
in the same formula as above 


Additional 
Donation for 
Field Trips 


 


SC Ed 
Foundation 


 
$10,000 


 
Distributed by the Ed Foundation 


Professional 
Development 


 


Title 2 
 


$10,000 
 


Divided evenly per teacher 


AVID Annual 
Fees 


 


Base/Unit 
 


$24,500 
 


AVID Regional/State Center 


 


133 of 172







	  
	  


AVID ENROLLMENT AS OF 2.9.16 
  


AVID  B40M MHMS HHS SCHS SHS 


ALL 
100%    
N=26 


100%    
N=92 


100%    
N=124 


100%    
N=78 


100%    
N=110 


White 
19%    
N=5 


40%    
N=37 


14%    
N=17 


29%    
N=23 


15%    
N=16 


H/L 
73%    
N=19 


50%    
N=46 


77%    
N=95 


65%    
N=51 


74%    
N=81 


AA n/a 
1%    
N=2 


2%    
N=3 


2%    
N=2 


1%    
N=1 


EL 
4%    
N=1  n/a 


6%    
N=8 


2%    
N=2  


7%    
N=8 


RFEP 
4%    
N=1  


16%    
N=15 


2%    
N=3 


4%    
N=3  n/a 


LI 
77%    
N=20 


64%    
N=59 


68%    
N=84 


5%    
N=4 


64%    
N=70 


SWD 
1%    
N=2 


1%    
N=9 


4%    
N=5 


5%    
N=4 


5%    
N=6 


	  


134 of 172







135 of 172







136 of 172







137 of 172







Total Schools: 5 Approved: 100.00%


All Students AVID Students Total


Ethnicity Male Female Male Female All AVID


American Indian or Alaska Native 17 14 2 0 31 2


Asian 58 51 5 6 109 11


Pacific Islander 17 14 1 3 31 4


Hispanic 817 793 111 160 1,610 271


Black or African-American 46 34 5 5 80 10


White (not Hispanic) 1,136 1,139 43 44 2,275 87


Multi-Racial 38 41 1 3 79 4


Total By Gender 2,156 2,110 170 223 4,266 393


Overall Total 4,266 393


All Students AVID Students Total


Ethnicity Percentages Male Female Male Female All AVID


American Indian or Alaska Native 0.8% 0.7% 1.2% 0.0% 0.7% 0.5%


Asian 2.7% 2.4% 2.9% 2.7% 2.6% 2.8%


Pacific Islander 0.8% 0.7% 0.6% 1.3% 0.7% 1.0%


Hispanic 37.9% 37.6% 65.3% 71.7% 37.7% 69.0%


Black or African-American 2.1% 1.6% 2.9% 2.2% 1.9% 2.5%


White (not Hispanic) 52.7% 54.0% 25.3% 19.7% 53.3% 22.1%


Multi-Racial 1.8% 1.9% 0.6% 1.3% 1.9% 1.0%


All Students AVID Students


Male Female Male Female


Percent of School Population 50.5% 49.5% 7.9% 10.6%


AVID Students as a percent of all students 9.2%


Page:1 of 6
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:53 PM


Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


[2014-2015] General Data For Santa Cruz City High School District
District: Santa Cruz City High School District


County: Santa Cruz
State: CALIFORNIA


138 of 172







                                      All Students AVID Students Total


Grade Level Enrollment Male Female Male Female All AVID


6th Grade 182 216 19 16 398 35


7th Grade 205 194 11 19 399 30


8th Grade 195 171 19 27 366 46


6-8 Total 582 581 49 62 1,163 111


9th Grade 436 388 45 52 824 97


10th Grade 389 370 20 39 759 59


11th Grade 376 389 34 38 765 72


12th Grade 373 382 22 32 755 54


9-12 Total 1,574 1,529 121 161 3,103 282


Total 2,156 2,110 170 223 4,266 393


All Students AVID Students


Grade Level Percentage Male Female Male Female


6th Grade 45.7% 54.3% 54.3% 45.7%


7th Grade 51.4% 48.6% 36.7% 63.3%


8th Grade 53.3% 46.7% 41.3% 58.7%


6-8 Total 50.0% 50.0% 44.1% 55.9%


9th Grade 52.9% 47.1% 46.4% 53.6%


10th Grade 51.3% 48.7% 33.9% 66.1%


11th Grade 49.2% 50.8% 47.2% 52.8%


12th Grade 49.4% 50.6% 40.7% 59.3%


9-12 Total 50.7% 49.3% 42.9% 57.1%


Total 50.5% 49.5% 43.3% 56.7%


Page:2 of 6
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:53 PM


Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


[2014-2015] General Data For Santa Cruz City High School District
District: Santa Cruz City High School District


County: Santa Cruz
State: CALIFORNIA


139 of 172







Grades 6-12 All Students AVID


Free/Reduced Lunch 1,647 228


Percent Free/Reduced Lunch 38.6% 58.0%


Grades 6-8 Grades 9-12


Number of AVID Elective Classes (CSS Essential 3) 4 13


Average Number of AVID students per section (CSS Essential 3) 27.8 21.7


AVID (Grades 9-12)


Number of students enrolled in 3rd year of AVID 66


Percent of students enrolled in 3rd year of AVID 23.4%


AVID (Grades 9-12)


Number of students taking courses allowing them to meet four year 
entrance requirement.


262


Percent of students taking courses allowing them to meet four year 
entrance requirement (CSS Essential 4)


92.9%


AVID (Grades 9-12)


Number of students taking a course at a college or university that is 
numbered 100 or higher.


Male 0


Female 1


Total 1


Percent of students taking a course at a college or university that is 
numbered 100 or higher.


Male 0.0%


Female 0.4%


AVID (Grades 7-8)


Number of students enrolled in 2nd year of AVID 26


Percent of students enrolled in 2nd year of AVID 34.2%


Note: Formula to compute number of 
hours needed to meet 7:1 ratio:
(Total # of AVID students x 2)/7


College Tutor 
Hours


Cross-Age Tutor 
Hours


Adult Tutor 
Hours


Total


The total number of tutoring hours 
available to students per week


137 28 0 165


Tutor hours / week needed to meet 7:1 
ratio 


112.3


Actual Ratio of Students Per Tutor 
(7 or less as a part of Essential 8)


4.8


Page:3 of 6
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:53 PM


Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


[2014-2015] General Data For Santa Cruz City High School District
District: Santa Cruz City High School District


County: Santa Cruz
State: CALIFORNIA


140 of 172







Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8


Male Female Male Female Male Female


Honors Courses 0 0 0 0 0 0


Percent Enrolled in Honors Courses 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%


Overall AVID Percent by Grade 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%


Algebra or Higher Course 0 0 0 0 7 15


Percent enrolled in Algebra or Higher Course 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 36.8% 55.6%


Overall AVID Percent by Grade 0.0% 0.0% 47.8%


Last Year's AVID 8th Graders 


Male Female Total


Number of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program. 15 18 33


Number of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program who completed HS algebra or higher 
course with a grade of C or better


15 14 29


Percent of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program who completed HS algebra or higher 
course with a grade of C or better


100.0% 77.8% 87.9%


Number of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program who completed an honors course or HS 
course (other than algebra) with a grade of C or better


0 0 0


Percent of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program who completed an honors course or HS 
course (other than algebra) with a grade of C or better


0.0% 0.0% 0.0%


Number of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program recommended for enrollment in a 
college prep sequence of courses in high school


15 18 33


Percent of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program recommended for enrollment in a college 
prep sequence of courses in high school


100.0% 100.0% 100.0%


Number of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program who took either the PSAT or 
ACT Explore  Test


15 18 33


Percent of 8th Graders in previous year's AVID program who took either the PSAT or 
ACT Explore  Test 


100.0% 100.0% 100.0%


Page:4 of 6
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:53 PM


Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


[2014-2015] General Data For Santa Cruz City High School District
District: Santa Cruz City High School District


County: Santa Cruz
State: CALIFORNIA


141 of 172







Last Year's AVID Seniors


Male Female Total


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program 12 8 20


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program for whom last year marked their 
third year in AVID.


7 6 13


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program for whom last year marked their 
third year in AVID.


58.3% 75.0% 65.0%


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program who completed entry 
requirements for admission to four year  colleges.


9 7 16


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program who completed entry 
requirements for admission to four year colleges.


75.0% 87.5% 80.0%


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program who graduated. 12 8 20


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program who graduated. 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program who took the SAT at any time in 
their high school years.


10 7 17


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program who took the SAT at any time in 
their high school years.


83.3% 87.5% 85.0%


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program who took the ACT at any time in 
their high school years.


7 5 12


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program who took the ACT at any time in 
their high school years.


58.3% 62.5% 60.0%


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program who took either the SAT or  ACT at 
any time in their high school years.


10 7 17


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program who took either the SAT or  ACT at 
any time in their high school years.


83.3% 87.5% 85.0%


Number of seniors in last year's AVID program who took at least one AP/IB exam 
in their high school years.


5 5 10


Percent of seniors in last year's AVID program who took at least one AP/IB exam 
in their high school years.


41.7% 62.5% 50.0%


Enrollment in Courses of Rigor in 2014-2015


9th  Graders 10th Graders 11th Graders 12th Graders


AP/IB 0 8 35 38


Page:5 of 6
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:53 PM


Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


[2014-2015] General Data For Santa Cruz City High School District
District: Santa Cruz City High School District


County: Santa Cruz
State: CALIFORNIA


142 of 172







Number of Last Year's AVID Seniors 
who...


Applied Accepted Planned to Attend


Male Female Male Female Male Female


Any four year college/university 6 6 3 6 2 2


Overall AVID Total 12 9 4


Percent any four year college/university 50.0% 75.0% 25.0% 75.0% 16.7% 25.0%


Overall AVID Percent 60.0% 45.0% 20.0%


Any two year college 8 6


Any two year college total 14


Percent any two year college 66.7% 75.0%


Overall AVID Percent 70.0%


Any technical/trade school "Applied" and "Accepted by" 0 0


Any technical/trade school total data are not reported for 0


Percent any technical/trade school these items. 0.0% 0.0%


Overall AVID Percent 0.0%


Military enlistment 0 0


Military enlistment - AVID Total 0


Percent any military enlistment 0.0% 0.0%


Overall AVID Percent 0.0%


UC 2 1 0 0 0 0


UC - AVID Total 3 0 0


Percent UC 16.7% 12.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%


UC - Overall AVID  Percent 15.0% 0.0% 0.0%


CSU 5 5 3 5 2 2


CSU - AVID Total 10 8 4


Percent CSU 41.7% 62.5% 25.0% 62.5% 16.7% 25.0%


CSU - Overall AVID Percent 50.0% 40.0% 20.0%


Page:6 of 6
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:53 PM


Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


[2014-2015] General Data For Santa Cruz City High School District
District: Santa Cruz City High School District


County: Santa Cruz
State: CALIFORNIA


143 of 172







Total Enrollment at All 
Sites


AVID Elective 
Enrollment


2015 4,266 393


2014 4,157 243


2013 4,260 245


2012 4,167 197


2011 3,135 173


2010 3,138 113


ENROLLMENT OF AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS AND ALL STUDENTS AT 
THE AVID SECONDARY SCHOOLS


Enrollment


2015 9%


2014 6%


2013 6%


2012 5%


2011 6%


2010 4%


PERCENTAGE OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN AVID ELECTIVE


AVID Elective 
Sections


AVID Sections per 
School Average


Students per 
Section Average


2015 17 3 23


2014 12 2 20


2013 12 2 20


2012 9 2 22


2011 7 2 25


2010 7 2 16


NUMBER OF AVID ELECTIVE SECTIONS OFFERED AND AVERAGE ENROLLMENT


                            Page:1 of 5
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:01 PM


                           Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


LONGITUDINAL REPORT OF AVID SECONDARY SITE DATA 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT–
CALIFORNIA


144 of 172







All Students AVID Elective 
Students


2015 39% 58%


2014 36% 65%


2013 31% 49%


2012 31% 65%


2011 37% 75%


2010 30% 69%


PERCENTAGE OF AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS AND ALL STUDENTS ELIGIBLE FOR NATIONAL SCHOOL 
LUNCH PROGRAM


Hispanic or Latino Black or African 
American White Asian


American Indian or 
Alaska Native Other


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


2015 38% 69% 2% 3% 53% 22% 3% 3% 1% 1% 5% 4%


2014 38% 76% 2% 3% 53% 20% 3% 1% 1% 0% 4% 0%


2013 36% 78% 2% 1% 54% 19% 3% 0% 1% 0% 4% 1%


2012 35% 81% 2% 4% 56% 14% 3% 1% 1% 1% 4% 1%


2011 34% 76% 2% 4% 58% 16% 4% 3% 1% 1% 2% 1%


2010 31% 77% 3% 3% 57% 17% 4% 2% 1% 0% 5% 2%


PERCENTAGE OF AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS AND ALL STUDENTS IN EACH ETHNIC GROUP


Female Male


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


All 
Students


AVID 
Elective 
Students


2015 49% 57% 51% 43%


2014 50% 56% 50% 44%


2013 49% 58% 51% 42%


2012 49% 61% 51% 39%


2011 49% 62% 51% 38%


2010 50% 58% 50% 42%


PERCENTAGE OF AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS AND ALL STUDENTS BY GENDER


                            Page:2 of 5
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:01 PM


                           Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


LONGITUDINAL REPORT OF AVID SECONDARY SITE DATA 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT–
CALIFORNIA


145 of 172







6th Grade 7th Grade 8th Grade 9th Grade 10th Grade 11th Grade 12th Grade


2015 9% 8% 13% 12% 8% 9% 7%


2014 0% 10% 9% 7% 6% 6% 3%


2013 0% 11% 8% 8% 6% 3% 4%


2012 0% 11% 11% 7% 3% 3% 1%


2011 0% 12% 12% 6% 5% 4% 1%


2010 0% 5% 12% 5% 3% 2% 1%


PERCENTAGE OF ALL STUDENTS IN EACH GRADE AT AVID SCHOOLS, ENROLLED IN THE AVID 
ELECTIVE


AVID high school students enrolled in 
at least their third year of AVID


AVID middle school students enrolled 
in at least their second year of AVID


2015 23% 34%


2014 40% 28%


2013 20% 21%


2012 20% 31%


2011 16% 8%


2010 65% 23%


PERCENTAGE OF AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS ENROLLED FOR MULTIPLE YEARS


AVID students are taking a college 
course that allows them to earn 


transferable college credit


AVID students are taking courses 
allowing them to meet four-year 
college entrance requirements


2015 0% 93%


2014 1% 95%


2013 0% 95%


2012 0% 100%


2011 0% 91%


2010 0% 98%


ACADEMIC DATA OF 9TH–12TH GRADE AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS


                            Page:3 of 5
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:01 PM


                           Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


LONGITUDINAL REPORT OF AVID SECONDARY SITE DATA 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT–
CALIFORNIA


146 of 172







Enrolled in Algebra 1, 8th grade Common Core 
Math, or a higher level math course


Enrolled in Honors course or high school credit 
bearing course (other than math)


6th 7th 8th 6th 7th 8th


2015 0% 0% 48% 0% 0% 0%


2014 11% 9% 0% 0%


2013 13% 26% 0% 0%


2012 3% 31% 0% 0%


2011 2% 38% 0% 0%


2010 12% 47% 0% 0%


ACADEMIC DATA OF 6TH–8TH GRADE AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS


ACADEMIC OUTCOME OF 8TH GRADE AVID ELECTIVE STUDENTS (FROM PREVIOUS YEAR)


Completed Algebra 1, 8th 
grade Common Core 


Math, or a higher level 
math course with a grade 


of "C" or better


Completed an Honors 
course or high school 
credit bearing course 


(other than math) with a 
grade of "C" or better


Recommended for 
enrollment in a college 


prep course sequence in 
high school


Took a pre-collegiate 
exam such as PSAT™ 
8/9, ACT Aspire™, etc.


2015 88% 0% 100% 100%


2014 42% 19% 100% 0%


2013 12% 0% 93% 43%


2012 60% 7% 100% 60%


2011 44% 0% 100% 0%


2010 30% 0% 100% 100%


ACADEMIC OUTCOME OF SENIORS ENROLLED IN THE AVID ELECTIVE (FROM PREVIOUS YEAR)


Enrolled in AVID at 
least three years


Completed four-
year college 


entrance 
requirements


Took SAT® and/or 
ACT® exam


Graduated on time Took least one 
AP®/IB®/AICE 


exam


2015 65% 80% 85% 100% 50%


2014 61% 64% 96% 100% 54%


2013 57% 86% 86% 100% 29%


2012 71% 57% 57% 86% 14%


2011 25% 75% 100% 100% 0%


2010 0% 100% 0% 0% 100%


                            Page:4 of 5
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:01 PM


                           Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


LONGITUDINAL REPORT OF AVID SECONDARY SITE DATA 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT–
CALIFORNIA


147 of 172







Four-Year College Two-Year College


Applied Accepted Plan to Attend Plan to Attend


2015 60% 45% 20% 70%


2014 86% 86% 21% 79%


2013 57% 29% 29% 71%


2012 29% 29% 29% 43%


2011 25% 25% 25% 25%


2010 0% 0% 0% 100%


COLLEGE PLANS OF SENIORS ENROLLED IN THE AVID ELECTIVE(FROM PREVIOUS YEAR)


                            Page:5 of 5
Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:11:01 PM


                           Source: https://data.avidcenter.org


LONGITUDINAL REPORT OF AVID SECONDARY SITE DATA 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT–
CALIFORNIA


148 of 172







Demographics


53
Total Number of AVID Seniors


79%
Parents Did Not 
Graduate from a 
College/University


75%
Free/Reduced 


Lunch


57%
English Language 


Learners


Academic Rigor


3.0
Average High School 


GPA


96%
Graduated High 
School on Time


                 *Course of rigor is defined by AVID as an Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate,
                


                 Advanced International Certificate of Education.
                 **Dual Enrollment course provides a student with secondary and college credit upon completion
                


62%
Applied to a Four-Year 


College/University


57%
Accepted to a Four-


Year 
College/University


89%
Submitted a FAFSA  or 
State Financial Aid 


Form


Post-Secondary


Date AVID Data Retrieved: 2/10/2016 3:16:17 PM | Source: https://data.avidcenter.org | Layout adopted from NCAN © 2012


Santa Cruz City High School District
2014-2015 AVID Seniors (DRAFT)


 The postsecondary/NSC data for AVID seniors from the 2015 year is not yet available. 


149 of 172







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Staff Report: Personnel Commission Report 
 
DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As required by Education Code Section 45266, the Director shall prepare an annual report of 
Personnel Commission activities which shall be submitted to the Board of Education. The 
attached report describes the activities of the Personnel Commission for the calendar year 
2015. 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


150 of 172







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
Santa Cruz City Schools serves about 6,000 
students. Supporting our students are 
approximately 340 classified and 400 
certificated employees. 
 


COMMISSION GOALS 
The primary obligation of the Personnel 
Commission is to the public. To implement 
this obligation, the Personnel Commission 
should do all within its power to recruit and 
test applicants for positions within the Santa 
Cruz City Schools District in such a manner 
as to obtain the best possible employees for 
the District. The major categories of 
responsibility are: 
1. Recruit in a manner which will obtain 


the best possible applicants. 
Enhance the district Personnel 
Commission website as a gateway for 
communicating classified personnel 
information and employment 
opportunities.  


2. Qualify applicants for examination. 
Develop screening tools early in the 
selection process to identify applicants 
who meet the minimum proficiency 
levels for job-related factors.   


3. Conduct an examination program 
which is fair and equitable. 
Developing test materials to determine 
the Skills, Knowledge, and Abilities and 
competency levels of applicants required 
for success on the job prior to hiring 
them.  


4. Classify all members of the classified 
service. 
By classifying all positions in the 
classified service according to their 
respective duties and responsibilities.  


5. Prescribe rules and regulations 
pertaining to the administration of the 
classified personnel merit system. 
With a blind eye to any particular group, 
reinforcing the principle that favoritism 
shall not enter into any decisions made 
by staff or the Personnel Commission. 


THE COMMISSION 


The classified employees of our School 
District are represented by the following 
Commissioners: 
 


Jim Spano 
Appointment made by the Board Of 
Education. Mr. Spano was appointed on 
April 7, 2015 and will serve until December 
31, 2017. 
 


Mark Violante, Vice-Chairperson 
Appointment made by the Santa Cruz 
Council of Classified Employees, Local 
6084. Mr. Violante was appointed on 
December 1, 2013. His term will expire on 
November 30, 2016. 
 


Mr. Brian Murtha, Joint Appointee 
The third Commissioner is appointed by the 
District's appointee and the Union's 
appointee. Mr. Murtha was appointed in July, 
2015 and will serve until December 31, 
2017.  


 STAFF 
Keneé Houser, Classified Personnel Director 
Carol Rhodes, Personnel Assistant 
  
 


SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
Kris Munro 


 


BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Sheila Coonerty 


Deedee Perez-Granados 
Jeremy Shonick 


Alisun Thompson 
Patricia Threet 


Deborah Tracy-Proulx 
Claudia Vestal 


  
 


The Merit System assures fair treatment of 
applicants and employees in all aspects of 
personnel administration, without regard to 


political affiliation, gender, ethnicity, or religious 
creed, and with proper regard for their privacy 


and constitutional rights as citizens. 


 
SANTA CRUZ 


CITY SCHOOLS 


PERSONNEL 


COMMISSION 


 
  


2015 


ANNUAL 


REPORT 
 


405 Old San Jose Road 
 Soquel, California 95073 


(831) 429-3410 x 239  


 


151 of 172







 
 


THE MERIT SYSTEM 
The classified employees of the Santa 
Cruz City Schools District operate under 
the Merit System. The Merit System is a 
system of rules and procedures similar to 
civil service. Its fundamental purpose is to 
ensure that highly qualified applicants and 
employees are recruited, selected, 
promoted and retained without favoritism 
and prejudice on the basis of merit and 
fitness.  
 
Merit System school districts are 
administered by the Personnel 
Commission, an independent body 
composed of three persons appointed for 
three-year terms. 
 
The Personnel Commission has the 
responsibility and right to establish rules 
and regulations that govern the District's 
classified employees.   
 
The Personnel Commission meets once 
per month to consider examinations, 
eligibility lists, reclassifications, salary 
studies, rule changes, disciplinary 
appeals, and other areas of importance to 
all classified employees. 


MERIT SYSTEM LAW 


 
The Merit System at Santa Cruz City Schools 
District is designed to ensure fair and equitable 
personnel practices based upon the Personnel 
Commission Rules and Regulations. Per 
California Education Code Sections 45240-
45320, Merit System Law requires Personnel 
Commissions do the following:  


 
 Ensure employees are hired in 


accordance with Commission Rules and 
Merit System Law on merit and fitness, 
without favoritism, interference, or 
influence. 
 


 Protect applicants and employees from 
discriminatory treatment. 


 
 Determine job related educational and 


work experience requirements. 
 
 Ensure objective, job related tests and 


provide for establishment of eligibility 
rules. 


 
 Provide for announcement of job 


vacancies to employees and the public. 
 
 Classify or reclassify positions. 


 
 Recommend salary schedules consistent 


with the principle of like pay for like 
service. 


 
 Establish reasonable causes for 


demotion, suspension, and dismissal. 
 
 Investigate and hear appeals of 


permanent employees who have been 
suspended, demoted or dismissed. 


 
 


 
 


WELCOME 
The Personnel Commission would like to 
welcome the following new classified 
employees for 2015. 
 
Shannon Blount  Dorothee Ledbetter 
Jessica Brambila Montero  Devon Linneman 
Frances Castaneda  Rodrigo Mojica Garcia 
Claudia Cigarrero-Coto  John Netto 
Abigail Creager Amanda Nisewaner 
Roxana DeMarco  Stephen Phillips 
Lisa Dyer Reyna Ruiz 
Sean Erickson  Braulio Ruvalcalba,Jr 
Belynda Flippo  Victoria Shuts 
Emil Frates, III Chrystal Taguiran 
Mireya Gaona Brian Voenell 
Laurie Gibson Jesse Weinstock 
Georgina Guzman Meghan White 
Molly Heaster  Alam Whitmore 
Maribel Hernandez-Luna Rosario Wreckler 
Consuelo Juarez 
Reyena Kimpton  


 
 


 CONGRATULATIONS 


The Personnel Commission extends our 
congratulations to the following 
employees who were promoted in 2015: 
        


Juliette Hebert 
Keneé Houser 
Jack Jones, Jr, 
Electra Karamargin 
Paul Lipscomb  
Betsy McHale 
Lisa Miller 
Elizabeth Orozco 
Michael Rodriguez 


152 of 172







153 of 172







154 of 172







155 of 172







156 of 172







157 of 172







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the funding plan for the Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant (EEFG) 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, into law, 
which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be disbursed to local 
educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness of teachers and 
administrators.   There are a number of activities that we have already undertaken, and 
continue to undertake, to improve teacher and administrator effectiveness. This new funding is 
provided specifically to support these activities:  


 Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not limited 
to, programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach or lead 
effectively and to meet induction requirements adopted by the Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing and pursuant to Section 44259 of the Education Code. 


 Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been 
identified as needing improvement or additional support by local educational agencies 


 Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state 
content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 60605.2, 
60605.3, 60605.08, 60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014, and 
60811.3, as that section read on June 30, 2013, of the Education Code. 


 To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, training on 
mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff to support 
effective teaching and learning. 


The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018.  As a condition of receiving the funds, a spending plan 
for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing board and then approved 
at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board. What follows is the proposed spending 
plan for the Educator Effectiveness funding that we will be receiving. 


Students Served:  Funds are for professional development. 


Fiscal Impact:  Additional funding. The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for 
this purpose is $207,162 for elementary and $365,664 for secondary. 


 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


158 of 172







 
Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 


For the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 Fiscal Years 


Background  


On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, 
into law, which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be 
disbursed to local educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness 
of teachers and administrators.   There are a number of activities that we have 
already undertaken, and continue to undertake, to improve teacher and 
administrator effectiveness. This new funding is provided specifically to support 
these activities:  


 Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not 
limited to, programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach 
or lead effectively and to meet induction requirements adopted by the 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing and pursuant to Section 44259 of the 
Education Code. 


 
 Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have 


been identified as needing improvement or additional support by local 
educational agencies 


 
 Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the 


state content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.08, 60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on 
June 30, 2014, and 60811.3, as that section read on June 30, 2013, of the 
Education Code. 


 


 To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, 
training on mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated 
staff to support effective teaching and learning. 


The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018.  As a condition of receiving the funds, a 
spending plan for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing 
board and then approved at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board. 
What follows is the proposed spending plan for the Educator Effectiveness funding 
that we will be receiving. 


Funding  


The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for this purpose is $207,162 
for elementary and $365,664 for secondary. 


Uses  


We plan to use the funds during 2016-18 to: 


 Provide mentoring and coaching to certificated staff that will support effective 
teaching and learning. 


 
 Provide professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned 


with the state content standards. 


159 of 172







 
 


Elementary (TK-5):  $207,162 (2016-17 and 2017-18)  
 
Professional development aligned with the state content standards  
 


Training, release time, stipends and materials to support;           $132,162 
   
 CCSS for special education and general education teachers  
 Math adoption 
 Next Generation Science Standards 
 Tech integration and assessment for CCSS 
 
Equity and RtI Coaching        $25,000 
 
PBIS coaching        $50,000 
     
        Total:            $207,162 
   


 
Secondary (6-12):  $365,664 (2016-17 and 2017-18)  


 
1.  Effective teaching and learning 
 
Peer Assistance and Review Teacher (.6)     $130,000 
 
Equity and RtI Coaching (Spring 2016)     $25,000 
 
2.  Professional development aligned with the state content standards 
 


Training, release time, stipends and materials to support;  $130,664  
 CCSS for special education and general education teachers   
 Math  
 Next Generation Science Standards: Training, release time and stipends 
 Tech integration and assessment for CCSS 
 
CCSS Math coach        $80,000 
 (.2 for each comprehensive high school and Small Schools)   
    
   


      Total:    $365,664 
   


160 of 172







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4 
transfer to capital outlay project fund - cover 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution # 29-15-16:  Authorizing Transfer of Funds to the Special Reserve Fund 


for Capital Outlay Projects 
       
MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:     Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution # 29-15-16, authorizing the transfer of funds to the Special Reserve Fund for Capital 
Outlay Projects. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 10, 2016, the Board approved a proposal to purchase two buses to meet the District’s 
transportation needs for Special Needs students.  The attached Resolution will authorize the transfer of 
$150,000 from the Deferred Maintenance Fund (Fund 14) to the General Fund and then to the Special 
Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 40), from which the buses may be purchased. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost of two small buses equipped with wheelchair lifts is $130,904.92, if purchased via the 
cooperative purchasing bid awarded to AZ Bus Sales, Inc. 
 


161 of 172







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\RESOLUTN\RES. TRANSFER TO CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT FUND.DOC 


 A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 RESOLUTION # 29-15-16 
 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE 


SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 
 
 
Whereas, Education Code Section 42840 authorizes a school district to establish a Special Reserve Fund for Capital 
Outlay  Projects (Fund 40); and 
 
Whereas,  the Board of Trustees  must approve  the transfer of funds from the General Fund to the Special 
Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects; and 
 
Whereas, upon approval, Santa Cruz City School District will transfer $150,000 from the Deferred Maintenance 
Fund (Fund 14) to the General Fund and then to the Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 40) for 
the purpose of purchasing two buses that were approved by the Board on 2/10/16.   
 
Now, therefore be it resolved that it is the intent of the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees to establish  the 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects and authorize a transfer of $150,00 into the Special Reserve Fund 
for Capital Outlay  Projects; 
 
ADOPTED this 24th day of February, 2016, by the Board of Education of Santa Cruz City Schools by the following 
roll call vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:         


 
  


_____________________________________________________ 
President of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 


Attested to: 
 


 
 


_______________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 


162 of 172







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #30-15-16 Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of 


Services 


 


MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2016 


 


FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   


 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve Resolution #30-15-16, Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Services. 


 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Pursuant to Education Code Section 44949 and 44955, the Board of Education is advised to 


reduce or discontinue K-12 particular kinds of service for the 2016-2017 school year. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


      


 


 


163 of 172







AGENDA ITEM 8.3.5 


 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 


RESOLUTION #30-15-16 


 


REDUCTION OF K-12 PARTICULAR KINDS OF SERVICE 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools District has determined that it 


shall be necessary to reduce or discontinue the particular kinds of services of the District as 


itemized in Exhibit “A” at the end of the current school year; and 


 


WHEREAS, it shall be necessary to terminate at the end of the 2015-2016 school year the 


employment of certain certificated employees of the District as a result of this reduction or 


discontinuance in particular kinds of service; 


 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee is directed to send 


appropriate notices to all employees whose services may be terminated by virtue of this action.  


Nothing herein shall be deemed to confer any status or rights upon temporary or categorically 


funded project certificated employees in addition to those specifically granted to them by 


statute. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools District this 24
th


 


day of February, 2016. 


 


AYES:_________      NOES:_________    ABSTENTIONS:_________ ABSENT:_________ 


 


 


_______________________________ 


Alisun Thompson, President 


Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 


 


164 of 172







AGENDA ITEM 8.3.5 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 


RESOLUTION #30-15-16 


 


EXHIBIT “A” 


 


 


TO: Governing Board 


 


FROM: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


DATE: February 24, 2016 


 


RE: Recommended Reduction in 2016-2017 Program Service 


 


 


The Superintendent recommends that the Governing Board adopt a resolution to reduce the 


programs and services in K-12 for 2016-2017 as follows: 


 


Service FTE  


Art 1.0 


English 2.0 


Physical Education    1.0 


Spanish     1.0 


 


165 of 172







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #31-15-16 Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary 


Certificated Employees 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve Resolution #31-15-16, Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary Certificated 
Employees. 
 
 
BACKGROUND; 
Pursuant to Education Code 44929.21, on or before March 15th of a probationary certificated 
employee’s second complete consecutive school year of service, the Superintendent or 
designee must notify the employee of the Board’s decision to not re-elect the employee for the 
2016-2017 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 


166 of 172







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 


RESOLUTION # 31-15-16 


 


NON-REELECTION OF CERTAIN PROBATIONARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended giving notice to the probationary certificated 


employees listed below, pursuant to Education Code section 44929.21, subdivision (b), that the 


employee will not be re-elected for the 2016-2017 school year: 


 


1. Employee #1211 


2. Employee #2574 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board believes that it is in the best interest of the District to not re-


elect the probationary certificated employees listed above, as recommended by the 


Superintendent; 


 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent is directed, pursuant to Education Code 


section 44929.21 and all other applicable law, to send appropriate notices to the employees 


listed above, whose services shall be terminated by virtue of this action.  Nothing herein shall 


be deemed to confer any status or rights upon these certificated employees in addition to 


those specifically granted to the employees by statute. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz City Schools District Board of Education this 24
th


 day 


of February, 2016, by the following vote: 


 


AYES:________    NOES:________    ABSTENTIONS:________   ABSENT:________ 


 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________ 


Alisun Thompson, President 


Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 


 


167 of 172







                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: 2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election 
 
MEETING DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education may vote for two Candidates to 
represent Subregion 9A for the CSBA Delegate Assembly.  A copy of the ballot sheet and 
candidate resumes are attached. 


168 of 172







169 of 172







170 of 172







171 of 172







172 of 172





		Agenda 2-24-15 Final

		Minutes 2-10-16 Draft Final

		Cover - Item 8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Actions

		Attachment - Item 8.1.1 - Certificated Personnel Actions.doc

		Cover - Item 8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions

		Attachment - Item 8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions

		Purchase orders cover

		POs over $2500 list

		PO/REQ

		Purchase orders over $2500 - addendum

		PO/REQ

		Vendor Warrants cover

		Vendor Warrants list

		Budget Transfers - cover

		Budget Transfer Report - Jan 2016

		Cvr Gifts 2.24.16

		AFE Field trip cover 2.24.16

		AFE Field Trip info

		Cover - Item 8.1.8 - Job Descriptions Co-Directors Elementary & Secondary Curriculum, Assessment & Intervention

		Attachment - Item 8.1.8 - Co-Director, Elementary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention

		Attachment - Item 8.1.8 - Co-Director, Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention

		14-15 SARC approval 2.24.16

		contracts cover

		Agreement - Climatec

		QSCB Audit for B40M Field - cover

		2010 QSCB Analysis

		Cvr Resolution 27-15-16 in Support of Prop 30 Extension

		Resolution 27-15-16 Support of Prop 30 Extension

		Cvr Resolution 28-15-16 in Support of Libraries Facilities Ballot Measure in June 2017

		Resolution 28-15-16 in Support of Libaries Measure

		Fact Sheet Libraries

		Surplus cover

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property

		FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

		THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		surplus B40SS computer equip

		SITE: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS - COSTANOA

		AVID Board Cover 2.24.16

		AVID Budget 2015-16

		AVID ENROLLMENT AS OF 2.19.16

		AVID 2 Presentation

		AVID Detail report 2014-15

		AVID Longitudinal report

		AVID College readiness report 2015-16

		Cover - Item 8.3.2 - Staff Report- Personnel Commission Report

		Attachment - 8.3.2 - Staff Report - Personnel Commission Report

		PC 2 Presentation

		Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant Cover 2.24.16

		Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 2.24.16

		Transfer to capital outlay project fund - cover

		Res. Transfer to capital outlay project fund

		Cover - Item 8.3.5 - Resolution 30-15-16 Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Service.docx

		Attachment - Item 8.3.5 - Resolution 30-15-16 Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Service

		Cover - Item 8.3.6 - Resolution 31-15-16 Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary Certificated Employees

		Attachment - Item 8.3.6 - Resolution 31-15-16 Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary Certificated Employees.doc

		Cvr 2016 CSBA Delegate Assy Election

		CSBA Delegate Ballot

		CSBA Delegate Resume.Hernandez

		CSBA Delegate Resume.Rodriguez

		CSBA Delegate Resume.Tracy-Proulx








